U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE PACIFIC REGION HEADQUARTERS
INOUYE REGIONAL CENTER

1845 WASP BLVD., BLDG. 176

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96818

16 July 2021

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers

FROM: Raymond M. Tanabe D Q:T:/Q’ Digitally signed by
. e . TANABE.RAYMOND.M. 1365894449
Director, Pacific Region 1 Date: 2021.07.16 08:21:50 -10'00'

SUBJECT: Rescission of Pacific Region Supplement 14-2003, Statements,
Summaries, Tables Products Specifications for Pacific Region

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Statements, Summaries, Tables Products Specifications for Pacific Region
NDS Number: PRS 14-2003 applicable to NWSI 10-501

Effective Date: February 28, 2012

Signature Date: February 14, 2012

Certified By: W/PR1 (B. Ward)

Approving Authority: R. J. LaDouce, Director, Pacific Region

Summary: PR Supplement 14-2003, Statements, Summaries, Tables Products Specifications for
Pacific Region, applicable to NWSI 10-501, is being rescinded. The Supplement is no longer
required.
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